
ALL INFOPHATION CO~ITAItJED

HEPEIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 10-31-2012 BY 65179 D~rn/~s

From:

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 4:46 PM

To: I
Cc:
Subject: -Er-ro-r-inl ---'

Importance: High

HD

Page 1 of1

Dis cur~otlvout oltbe office a;d Idldo't want to delay eetll"f, tbls correction to you. I just ~otlced
an error m The document we faxed contamed
following in .

I I
I trTsposedl ~

The correct values ate showD in thel lwe originally provided.

I would resubmit the document but it was U\FOUO\LES and I can't get al__---llout this late in the
day. Sorry for the confusion. .

Have a great weekend & hope you are in business next week,

J:.

4/21/2011

b3
b4
b6
b7C
b~'E



12·20 I (Rev 9-6-2006)

u.s. Department of Justice
Federal Bureau of Investigation fI'.' '

. ',s·

Purchase Order for Supplies or Services-, t----'.........__..,.....---,. ..........;;.,.;=.;;;;~.;;;.;;....;;;..:;...;;;.;;;.~,;';;'O";=.1~;,;;..;;.....;;.;;.....;;..;;.;;..;.;;,;;..;;..;;....-------~,---'---..,;----1

., UocI. on1, on 01 Older

O~/l4j20iO,.
2. ....... ' .... S, Mod. No.

I", '
7. ShIp 10 (Consignee 1nlIaddress, Zip Code):

11.F.O.B. Point '

DE:S'U NA1' rON '

8. '..ulng OffIce (Addfess correspondence 10):

F'EtH':RAL BURItAU OF INVESTIGATIOi-r
PROCUREMENT sECtION

"ROCll'l 6823 1 J'E:H F'. B. 1. Bi"DG.
i WASI1INGTCIN, ,D. t. " 20535

:
,10, lu...... CI8aaIfIcatIon

FrWI1.:r~TL }jUNEAU Of lWIES'tlGATiON
AT7N~ L t ' '
"J.JUILD-IfJG 279·5.B~\ . ,.' ;

'QUAN1'!:Go,VA ',,:22135
.>' I,,' -~.• ~. : •••• ' ••:":;.~'.':~,,~;::;::'••'.<~~.'"

e. se",d Invoice to: (N_ Addrilu,8M ZiP Code): '

, ," " ~~~~~r 'Blni!:"i\H '-Or;. TNVESTlyt:"ION

.. BUILDING ~7958A "
QUANTICO, VA 22135

12. Dlacount rerm8 ,
NET 30 'PAYS

13. SChecIuIe

QuantIty 0I:derecI unlt
,IC) CD)

Unit Pl'Ice
" (E)

,Amount
(F)

)'

"

/ "

WASHINGTOI, DC 2053~
IF THIS INl-"ORI'1ATION IS NOT AVAILABf.oE TO THE 30VEfHU1ENT,
THE INVOICE WILL BE COf.lSJ,DER:€D Ati ,l1PROPER ,I t-JVOIC ~ AND,
SHALL BE RETURN~D.

.*.***.*~~**~.**.**~*.~*~~ ••*~•••••• ~~~**~*••** •• !~***.

A PROPER INVOICE SUBMITTED FOR PAY1£NT TO THr. FBI MUST
CONTAIN THE FOLLOWING: TUE NAME OF THE VBNDO~f AN
INVOICE NUM~ER; THE CONTRACt OR PU ~CHASt:': OfmeR NU teEn;
THE InVOICE DATF.~ P~SCRIP1'r.ON <I.E NAME OR ITEM ~INE

NUnBE.R), PRICE AND QUANTITY OF GOO)5 OR SERVICES
RENDERED; SHIPPING ANDIOR PAYMENT "ERKSrTAXPAYER lOt.;
BANKING I ROUTING liUtIBER '1'0 ALLOW '.FT PAYMENr, CO~TAC1'

,NAME, TITLE AND TELEPHONE NIIII1BER A ~D ANY OTH~n
sunSTANTIATING DOCUMENTATION AS Rf.~ W!RED BY tHE
CONTRACT.,

'.

b3
b4
b6
b7C
b7E

'Pointot Contlict·~Older InIonnItIon:

Commercial Payments Untt.(202) 324.5614

D B. Dlthwy ~ ThiI'cl8INery order Is subjec:! to InsIrUcIIonI c0n­
tained on lhla IIlde only of lhlslonn end IIIa8U1d subject to 1M ""'"
end condIIIon8 01 the aboYjnumbered oonlrIICl.

1'1.

te.

Grand ..
Total .,

C·PROCUREMENT



ALL INFOro'ffiTION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

,: DATE i 10~31-2012 BY 65179 Dllli1I:8°
U.S. Department of Justice '

Federal Bureau of Investigation _

l

Purchase Order for Supplies or Services

, 1. Date of Order 12. "-'- .... ". Mod. No. 4. 1IocI. Date 5. P8geNo.

091 t4./2CJJ 0 I I J

rTo-'--IIlIII.ZlRCqdrt 7. Ship to (Consignee UId~ Zip Code):

I

Ff,'(IEHAL f.ljFtEI.U HF INVEST!:GAlTm,~

IITiW:l
:,,:79S8A I

SUlLD l~l;I

QUP..HTICO, VA. 22135

'.lllulng Otflc. (Address correspondcIlce to): 8. Send Invoice to:' (Name, Address UId Zip Code):

FEtH::RAl. DOfU£AU OF INVESTIGATION FEDERrL ElURE!I!J DE INVES1'W,ATIOH
PROCUREr1ENT S;f'::CTHlN 1ATTN:
f~OOn GH23, J'EH F. B. !. BLDG. OUILOnlG 27Sl58A
WASHHlGTON, D. G. ; 20535 QUANTICO, VA 22185 b3

b4
10. BUI","I C1aulflcetlon 111. F.O.B. Point 12. DIscount Terml b6

DESTINATION m~T 30 DAYS b7C. b7E
13. SChedule

"
UneNo. Supplies or ServIcea \ auentnrCr-" Unit Unit Prkle Amount'

"(A) (8) (D) (E) (f)

CC:IN reT #1

~
DUE DATE:.: 09/ ,4/2011

obo I I

"

.1
INCRF.~EN1'AL FUNnING Fm? I I TECH neAL
GUIDANCE: "0 COME FROM I I TECHNIGA. LEA ~.

SERVICES 1'0 BF:: PERFORMED IN ACCORDJ .NCJ.; WITH ('HE S(~W •
POP: 9/1"1Il0-9/14/.U. TEEms AND cor 'D1'1'1O»S IdE THI ,SE IN
EFF8CT UNDER 'rHE CONTRACT. CONTRAC' I'OR EXCEED) FUN' lING
AT OWN RHJl{. SE.;rm INVOICES Tal I COT ~.

~.~~ ••••*.~~~~~~K•••• *«*~~••• ~.«.* ,* * 'It. *'N iHI 01\'* HfoiHf'll
.~.**ALL PAYMEUTS BY THn: uDVEfitNr1.fUn UnDj ~R 'I'HIS OR >ER Sl IALL

• BE J1ADE: BY ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFI .R ( EFT). THE 'ENDOR
SHALL PliOVIDE THIS INFORMATION ON I :ACH INvor ~E OR
SUSllIT ~;r-3t)8l f.'Olnt TO: FBI, COMMJ :RCIAL PAY 1ENTS UNIT

rm. 19B7, J. EDGAR WOVE t BLDG
':.13S flENNS' LVANIIl All ~NUE, NW

~ r••~
,

14; Typie of Order ,..
D A. 1'ureMM, f'leaselumlsh the folkiwtno under the_ and D 8. DII/M'y' Thla dlIUYlIY order IIlIUb1ed III InsIrucIiOnS~ Grand t moooooO{r. x.X
Condlliona epec:IfIId on botllldes 0Ilhl8 Older. thelblw quoI8lIon IaIned on thIIlllde only 01 thIIllonn andla Ia8ued subjIcI to the Ill"", Tot81
number ~ 1ndtcaI8d, and the IItIlched __, • MY. including dIItIvery and condItion8 01 the above-numbered contract
.. I~.' see 1MtructIon8 on ReverN

PoInt of ConI8Ct • ~rctI8Ie Order 1nfonMtJon: 16. Unltecl St8te8 of AmerIcI
By (SIgnature)

PolDt oC Coatld • Invoice Payment Status: 17. N8me (Typed) }DOOOODOOD:X
ConunolCial PaymenlB Unit· (202) 324·5614 I

T1tIe: ContrlletitID Officer

12"201 (Rev, 9'6-2006)

~ ,,

j/
r,
I"
I
i

C-PROCUREMENT



ALL INFOPHATION COZJTAlNED
HEREIN IS ~lCLASSIFIED

DATE 10-31-2012 BY 65179 Dflli/~s

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT rCONTRACT 10 CODE rAG~
OF PAGES

I 2
2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICAITON NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REO. NO. r' PRQJECT NO. lit applicblel

Mod 1 09/14/10
6. ISSUED BY CODE 7. ADMINISTERED BY IIf other t~on Item 61 COOE I

I
Federal Bureau Of Investigation Same as Item 6.

Room 6853
935 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington, DC 20535

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., woct, county, State and ZIP Code) I (Xl SA. AMENDMENT OF SOUCIATION NO.

I I
9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 111

F CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

1C
I

lOB. DATED (SEE ITEM 111

CODE IFACllITY CODE 09/14/10

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDM~NTS OF SOLICITATIONS

o T~c above numbered solicitation is amcnc!ed as set fo:'h in Item 14. The hour and date specifled for lec~ipt of Offers 0 i. extended, D Is not extended.

Offers must acknowledge receipt of thi~ amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as _mended. by one of the following methods:

CalBy completing items 8 and 15, and returning copies .of the omDndment; (bl By acknowledging ieceipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or lc) By separalo letter or telegram which inctu~es;;;;;;ce to the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE
PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment
your desire to change an offer already SUbmitted, such change may be made by lelegfDm or letter, provided eeen telegram or letter makes reference to the sollciution and this
amendment. and is received prior to the opening hour and dato specified. .

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPIRATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/OROER IS MODIFIED TO REFlECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying ollice,
appropriation date, etc.1 SET FORTH IN ITEM 14. PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(bl.

CHECK ONE A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER
NO. IN ITEM lOA.

b3
b6
b7C
b7E

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

K FAR 32.7 Funding

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor 0 is not, ~ is required to sign this document and return _-=1__ copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF sDction headings. including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

Please see attached document for details.

Except es provided herein. oil terms end conditions of the documDnt referencod In Item SA or lOA, es heretofore chenged, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

I'SA NAME AND TITI E Of SIGNER (Type1print) 1"4 N4 ME ANQ TITbE Of CONTRACTING OFFiCER (Type or print)

[ I
Contracts Manager Contracting· Officer .

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 15C. DATE SIGNED 168. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 16C. DATE SIGNED

(Signature of person authorized to sign) (Signature of Contracting Offlcerl

NSN 7540·01-152·8070
Proviou~ edition unu6able

STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10·83)
Proscribed by GSA FAR (48 CFRI 53.243



..

SF-30 AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATIONIMODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

SF-30 PAGE 2 OF 2

PurcJ,1ase Order Numberl ......1
Modification # 1 J I

I ITask Order unde~,-- _

Documentation Incotporated: J
The purpose of thisC·n is to provide ,incremental funding in the am~unt otl
for services underth Task Order. Period ofPerformarice: 9114/10-9114111 .....A":"'"1:":'"1--....
technical guidance to come o~ Itechnicallead I IServices to be
performed in accordance with the sow and documents below.

IThe following docrents are hereby incorporated into the SOW for this Task Order underD

FBII ITask Order Letters, Statement of Work, and
accom an in documents dated 7/13/10;

L::::-:r-__....,..---:--:-:-"""":"'"_--:-__~Costand Technical Proposals dated 8/9/10;
r=-=:.::L.,......~~techi1ical questions and reHuests for clarifications submitted 8/2611 0;

evisions dated 9/9/1oJ IContractor Bid or Proposal Information (Revised
....C-o-st-in....rg-)-,I ~rice Summary Table.and accompanying Technical Proposal
Revisions, and Responses to Governmentl IQuestions;
FBI Revised Responses to Conditions and Assumptions (C&As)

o The FBI concurs with the following C&ls: 1,5

1
12, 17,29,30, and 34;

o C&As 18,27, and 28 responses stand per 9/9/10 revisions.
o Responses for all other C&As shall be those provided in the FBI's Responses to

C&As for the! Itasking e-mailed 9/14/1 0;

Award Summary:

I
The FBI the ~ereby awards this Task Order on the fO.llowing estimates provided inl I

jSUl!).lllary Price Table" dated 9/9110 under the previoqsly agreed up on Cost-Plus
Fixed Fee pricing:

- I Inevelopment~""--- "'"

The Total estin;Fd cost oftbj, ~skOrder is!: ~FBIprovide' incremental
fundmg througtt -.In the amo~",,---__~

General:
Terms and conditions are those in effect under the contract. Contractor exceeds funding at own
risk. Invoices to be sent tol ICOTR.

b3
b6
b7C
b7E



DATE: 10-31-2012
CLA~~IFIED EY 65179 D~nr/rs

PEAZON: 1.4 (c, d)
DECLAssrrl ON: 10-31-2037

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

, ,

ALL INFORl'ffiTION CONTAI~lliD

HEREIN IS trnCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
1JJHERE SHOWN OTHEPUI SE

RECORD 268·HQ·1068430
-S1!8R&ifJ'fdi 'FQRM

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

"

L...-_----'Clarifications

Sf! nl!TfJr~ei ORbT
RECORD 268·HQ-1068430

L..----.-....,.,.---.-~~:1.:::e:.l.n~erbtingthe questions, and it is very similar or identical to the 11..- 1So when I refer
I mean both.

1,----------,
Please forward clarification t~I..-__

b3
b6
b7C
b7E

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject: L.-_....rlarificatlons

RECORD 268·HQ·1068430

Good Morning Guys,

"m compiling all our questions/clarification requests to send over tol lean you clarify the red text
below? It will not be evident in al IPlease confirm that "m Interpreting correctly:

Than Its

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject: larifications

SF' RErlHJ "P' 'BN
RECORD 268.HQ-1068430

1



. .... ..

I didn't have time to review most of these, but I know there are some that are confusing. We'll just have to deal with it when
we get there. And again some are contractual and covered in all of the responses and some are actual technical.

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

I I
Mnoday :lIDII" 13 2m01'S"'j

\ darificatlons

RECORD 268·HQ·1068430

"

Reference Documents

~
"NF) Doc Aj;;.;==------------.....,

(U)( IINF) Doc B
liNF) Doc C L...- ....J

(U) IUGlarmcatiOos.uM!JNEI All statements be'jW are valid for Doc B and Doc C, as the FBI seeks the same capabilities for the

(S)

bl
b3
b6
b7C
b7E



J
~.,..". .•••..... FD-448 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION...... -Revised

FACSIMILE COVER SHEET'I... lO-27~20Q4

PRECEDENCE
r:. Immediate "f(. Priority C Routine

/? "'- "' CLASSIFtCAnON
c Top secret \. ~ .-/ (" Confidt!ntial r. S~nsltlve C Urlclass/rlg"

v.

TO

: 11~"";m:;: 9~~:~:~i.[
Name Of Office-

I
lI

I
FROM!

Number of P:lges: (including cover)
Name o( Office:

FBI - Science and TechnolDgy Contracts Unit - 'I -
Orlginator'r; Name: .

~"'-fer: Origlnator's FacsImile Number:~I
~d~

CJO~'~ M
DeTAlL5

I

S"~e~, j
T~hnic211 Questions for

b3
b6ALL INFORMATION CO~ITAI~~D
b7CHEREIN I'S mrCLASSIFIED
b 7 E

,
Nf'f'E 18 31 SGli iY f5 1 7Q DMH/rgSpet:ial Handlin; Insb'uctlons:

Please confirm receipt of documentatIon: In Securitya~ I
~~e ~~,., +\.\.:!i ~_h'1c.~~ a",

~ ~. ~c \:.. \-0 * a..'co~ .

E1rle' DescrIption of Communication Faxed:

Thank you for your assi$bnce and ha¥e a good day•

•

WARNING
Information 8ttecrled to the C:OVlar sheet Is U.S. Government Pl"Clperty, If you are not the Intended r«lpient of this information disclosure.
reproduction, distribution, or use of thIs information Is prohibited (li.USC, § 641). Please notrry the originator or leeal FaI OffleQ
immediatC2lv to llrrange for proper disposition. .

.' .-. .;.~

FD-448 (Revised 10-27-2004)
Page 1 of 1 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVeSTIGATION



b3
b6
b7C
b7E

-
Ir:.~

NO, 598 p, 1

:nON
ET

r: Routln.e

-nsltNa ("" Unc:lllSSlfled

. :u;;=a::::; Oate:
I Q1/13/2010

I~oom: "'"eleohone Nurnber:
r L

Number ofPalles: (including cOlier)
30
Or;gl"2ltllr'lI r:acsim;le Numtler:

.
I

LC DOC:OMEN1AI10N TO GO

r. Priar'tV

DETAXLS

TO

FROM

Orlslnaror's Telephone Number.

.PRI!CEDENCe

.CLASSIFICATION

r Confidential r: Sa

AI I P1F@f!dl1ITTl1NCOfmIii'D
HEPEII~ IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 11-01-2012 BY 65179 D~!H

F£:OERAL BUREAU OF ~NVeSTlGA

FACSIMILE COVER SHE

4:28PM

Subject: r-------'-.-------------
Tl:1Sk order Letters fO~
~~rments by slanjbp ~t6.,.e......."CD""v,.,.~--r--p"";:.:::-:g==e:-a""·n="C1"...",CQ="n:=lfl'r.lr""j""I""'n."s,..,p=a=s=e,..,n=u""m=o:"be=n;"""....-·.."'......A

Spe~ial Handline .IoI.XOIlll·WWll.iie;tJ.IIlQ,wo""'s:'-- ....... ....,

Uncla~s Faxij ----I

r,:, Top Secret

I JUL 13.2010
. 'FD..448

. ReVlstld
10-~7'2DD4

\

\,1
\ 1

I
!

Brie' DS9crlpt[on of Commul\leatian Fa~:
Thank you and have :t gDad dav.

WARNING
lilf(lrmatJon attached to the eo...er.sheet·l~ U.S. GoveTllment Property. t, you are IlQt the lownded r<lCiplent of this information disc!OSUfQ,

. repl'lldu,tion. df£~but1ont or use of thi!l Informaeion Is prohibited (,a.usc, G641). Please notify the cl1glnator llr local FBI Cftrce
ImmedIately to Ilrrange for proper dlGJ)05ltlOl'l. . '

.;:...

1l)-4~ (Revlsacll0·27-Z004) FEDERAl BU~eAU OJ: nJvr;......"·---

-----------



,
.. JUL. 13.1010
.' '. ·FD..448
. . ReVISllO

i.O-~'·2004

4:28PM
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVeS71GAnON

FACSIMILE, COVER SH~ET

NO. 598 p, 1

r,:. Top Se~re~

am~ of Offii:e'

Name of Oftic:e:
'. FBI .. Quantico Contracts UnIt

('

Appl'OVecl:

Subject:

'*
.PRI!CEDENce

r. Priority

CLASSJ:FECATION

r Confidential

'1'0

FROM

rl

DETAILS

umber:

r. ROutIne

r:. UnclassIfied

Ollte:

Q7/13/2010
ellilphone Number:

Number of'Pages: (Including colier)
30
Orj911'1~to"'sFacsimile Number:

T~sk Orefea' Letters fo Please confirm receipt of the
~~U;;mj~w~~;;JI:IIII:E:ZIIlllIEII!llas::!"'iCiiiiEliif~rFimii,iii"iigiipjjiai!9~eiinj;iuUi",miibiienrs;:.""'i*~**ALl.DOC:UMENTAnON TO G'O

ALL INFOPlffiTION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UI~CLA5SIFIED

Spec;ial Handling !!ln~5itl'Ue:!:!5stl~9~rliliL; _

Unr:la~~ Fax~ _

l!r1eF De;criptlon of Ccmmunlca~iDnFa~:
Thank you and have a goad dS\f.

DATE 11-01-2012 BY 65179 DMH1~s

b3
b6
b7C
b7E

WARNING
ri'lformlltJon auached to the cover,sheet'l; U.S. Government prapel1.Y. tr vou are not the intended rc!Ciplent of this infonnatlcn discloiUrq,
reprodllc;tion. r:I'll~butJon, or use oFthi:l Informlltion Is prohibIted (,a.use, s641). Please notify the or1gll1ator Qr local FBl Cfnoo
ImmedhrtelV to "rr~nge for proper disposItIon. . , _,

.::..

fD-448 (Revised 10-27-2004) Pa~a 1 of 1 FEDERAL BlJ~eAU OF INVESTIGA.TION



ALL INFOFU,ffiTION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UI~CLA5SIFIED

DATE 11-01-2012 BY 65179 DMH/I::s

Subj~ct: '----__I-

u.s. Department of Justice

Federal B:ureau ofInvestigation

Washington, DC 20535

13 July 2010

Dear1,-- _
Please find enclosed a copy 9fthe Statements of Work (SOW) fo~,-- .....I

developed by the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI).

The FBI is interested in obtaining a proposal for this task to be performed in accordance
with the subject Contract. Contractor shall provide technical and cost proposals to support
tasking as set forth in the Statement of Work.

If there are any question regarding this SOW please submit them to my office within the b 3

next five (5) business days. b5
b7C

, It is therefore-requeste4 that your company review the enclosed. SOW and if the proposed
contract vehicle is appropriatel
be submitted in accordance wit';"'"h"'7th;-e-t:-e-rm-s-an-d7""c-on-d-;:i";":ti-on-s-of';:'th:;-e-:;:F~B~I'i"",s""':C::;'"o-n""':'tr-a-c":"'"t -pr-;i-or-t':"'"o""b~u""':'t-n-o--
later than August 3, 20101:00 PM EST. Unclassified proposals maybe email to

I I

O
Should you have any q~estjQns cQnc~rping this matter, lease contact me at

esponse may be faxed tol -.Jsecure fi

I I

Attached: Statement of Work fori--------------

b7E



I ,

~I:QRinSSNO"6N!V20551'41n:

DATE: 11-01-2012
CLASSIFIED BY 65179 D~m/~s

REASON: 1.4 (c, g)
DECLASSIri ON: 11-01-2037

ALL INFOP1IATION CO}rTAINED
HEREIN IS m~CLA55IFIED EXCEPT
l.mEPE SHm,)N OTHERWISE

STATEMENT OF WORK

____IProgram

'--- 1Task Order 1

Derived From: NSI~0090615
DeciassifY~0350325

1 (U) SCOPE

1.1 (U) Task Overview
CUI/FOUO) Vendor shall study and determine! I

1
I Vendor shall focus on I 1

I Vendor shall and provide forl

(UI/FOUO) Vendor shall also study and determinel

b3
b6
b7C
b7E

."

(UI/FOUO) Vendor shall ensure that alii

1 -

..
1.2 (UI/FOUO) Deliverables

• (UI/FOUO) Weekly Status Report (See Section 3.3)
• (UI/FOUO) Monthly Program Review (See Section 3.3)
• (UI/FOUO) S stem Testin Plan See Section 3.2

• UI/FOUO

• (UI/FOUO) System Demonstration at contractor facility
::!ICfti~/R'lef'6ft 1(1211350401



'j ,

OSE« :R F i {'Q; l'l P8RfV!0OU"4iJr

• (UI/FOUO) Pictorial system connection diagram (See Section 3.2)

• (UI/FOUO) Final Technical Summary Report (See Section 3.2)

1
1.3 (U//FOUO) Driving System Requirements...--------------.

(u//FOUO) The studv shall be based onl

bl
b3
b6
biC
biE

I

IUI/FOUO} I

IUI/FOUO)I

IUI/FOUO)Ic)

b)

1.3.1 (UIIFOUO) Key Technology Areas

a)

2 (U/FOUO) Concept of Operations

(U )2~1 Cit/NF) Assumptions in Concept of Operations

", (S)

SF i RII' ';!f:18F8RlI , A3:l5114OI
2



IS )\

2.1.1 Technical Concept of Operations

(S) \\

hI
b3

(U)2~1.2uu(S1/NF) Generalized Sequence of Events

..

-S"CRJim"NQ¥QPN '2ft3304Q(
3



"

I> •

3 (UIIFOUO) Requirements

3.1 (UIIFOUO) Security Standards and Regulations

(UIIFOUO}.Refer to I IStatement of Work section 2~3 for
guidance. ---------

(UIIFOUO) SECURITY STATEMENT: This program, all documentation, all associations, all
stated and implied requirements and all personnel must adhere to and meet security
requirements. Any breech of security will result in immediate termination of the program and
possible repercussions, both contractual and criminal. All dissemination of the program and
contract information must be approved in writing by the COTR, to include, but not limited to,
partners, technical and contract information and personnel. The contractor shall set up
procedures to insulate the program procurement or parts and protection of program
information as agreed upon by the COTR.
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3.2 (UIIFOUO) Contractor Furnished Documentation

(Ul/FOUO) Refer tol IStatement of Work section 2.6 for
list. "'-------------1

3.3 (UIIFOUO) Status Reporting

(UlIFQUQ) Re(er tol I~tement of Work Section 3.3 for
guidance .....1

3.4 (UIIFOUO) Formal Meetings

(UIIFOUO) Refer tol ~tatement of Work Section 3.4 for
guidance ' "'----------

3.5 (UIIFOUO) <;;overnment Furnished Equipment

(UIIFOUO) Government shall not supply any systems for fulfillment of this task.
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ALL INFOP1rATION CONTAI~~D

HEREIN IS illJCLASSIFIED
DATE 11-13-2012 BY 65179 Dflli/STP
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UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

STATEMENT OF WORK

_____1Program

________---lITask Order 1

1 (UIIFOUO) SCOPE

b3
b7E

lUI/FOUO) Vendor shall studv and determinel I

I Vendor shall focus on I
1

I Vendor shall and orovide fori I

1.1 (U//FOUO) Task Overview

l_lU_I_/F_Q_U_Q_)_V_e_n_d_Q_r_sh_a_lI_e_ns_u_re_th_a_t_al_II J
1.2 (U/FOUO) Deliverables

-. • (UlIFOUO) Weekly Status Report (See Section 3.3)
• (UlIFOUO) Monthly Program Review (See Section 3.3)

'. (UlIFOUO) Plan See Section 3.2
• UI/FOUO

• ys em Demonstration at contractor facility
• (UlIFOUO) Pictorial system connection diagram (See Section 3.2)
• (UI/FOUO) Final Technical Summary Report (See Section 3.2)
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1.3 (UIIFOUOj Driving System Req~u.:.:.ili.:;.:em:.:.:...;;.e:..:.nt:.;:;s~ ----.
(u//FOUO) The studv shall be based I 1
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lUI/FOUO) I

(UI/FOUO)I

UI/FOUO) Ic)

b)

1.3.1 (UIIFOUO) Key Technology Areas

a)

2 (UIIFOUO) Concept of Operations

(U//FOUO) Refer to CLASSIFIED Concept of Operations Document

3 (UIIFOUO) Requirements

. 3.1 (UIIFOUO) Security Standards, and Regulations

(U//FOUO) Refer tol IStatement of Work section 2.3 for
guidance. ",

~.

(UIIFOUO) SECURITY STATEMENT: This program, all documentation, all associations, all
stated and implied requirements and all personnel must adhere to and meet security
requirements. Any breech of security will result in im'mediate termination of the program and
possible repercussions, both contractual and criminal. All dissemination of the program and
contra~t information must be approved in writing by the COTR, to Include, but not limited to,
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

(UIIFOUO) Refer tal IStatement of Work section 2.6 forlist. I....- ...J

3.3 (UIIFOUO) Status Reporting

(UIIFOUO) Refer tol IStatement of Work Section 3.3 for
guidance --------

3.4 (UIIFOUO) Formal Meetings

(UIIFOUO) Refer td'-- ---lIStatement of Work Section 3.4 for
guidance

3.5 (UIIFOUO) Government Furnished Equipment

(UIIFOUO) qovernment shall not supply any systems for fulfillment of this task.
\
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(Rev, 05-01·2008)

ALL INFOFtlffiTION CONTAI~lliD

HEREIN IS trNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
lilllERE SHOW.loI OTHEHWI"SE

DATE: 11-01-2012
CLASSIFIED BY 65179 DMH/~8

REASON: 1.4 (c, g)
DECLASSI~1 ON: 11-01-2037

gECRp:T/,'!T8F9NT," ,. 350401

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
"I

Precedence: ROUTINE

To: Finance Attn:

Date: 03/31/2010

Derived Fro~BI NSISCG-20090615
Declassify ~350401

request finance division initiate a

action for the 'L....-------------F

From: Operational Technology Division

IL..--c-o-n-t-a-c~t-:-r-------------t---------

Approved By:

Drafted By:

(U) CaseuID #:uuW /l:iIF} 268-HQ-1068430·-'7l8

(U)Title: XI /NF) IL....- _
(U) USynopsis: 'pi.; /NF} To

Icont:act modification

(U) Enclosure(s}: uW /NF} Statement of work and FD369 I

(U)
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To : ~ip.ance

(U) Re:' JS/ /NF)

(S)

I···.

From: Operational Technology Division
268-HQ-106~430, 03/31/2010

"

(U) The Contracting Officer Technical Representative (COTR)
for this procurement is Electronics' Engineer (EE) I
I I and can be contacted at the Engineering Re~s~e~a-r-c~h~--
Facility, located in Quantico, Virginia, for any questions.

(U) Contractinq Officers are resDonsible for ensuring that

:aM 'kiT;';'! 6! 564 g;;
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To: .~~ance
(U)HRe: N /NF)

LEAD(S) :

From: Operational Technology Division
268-HQ-1068430, 03/31/2010

";

Set Lead 1: (Info)

FINANCE t'

AT WASHINGTON, DC

FOR INFORMATION ONLY

cc:

••
"-- ----JI (Enc)

1,

sse, 'IKlYT//DCFi 5()4U
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FD·369 (Rev. 2·21·89)
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

ALL INFOro'lliTION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 11-01-2012 BY 65179 D~lli/r8

REQUISITION FOR SUPPLIES AND/OR EQUIPMENT

Req.#

February 19,2010

Date

Supply Technician:

Program Manager:

Funding Approved:

Requester:

COTR:

..... ~Or:::;dering Office/Cost Code Approved By

FY2010

Page 1of!

"

\~
-

Contract Special~t -
Date Received: -

PPMS Approval: I-

Purchase Order#

lTEM# NATIONAL STOCK SER.# FULL DESCRIPTION UNIT QTY, SUBOBJECf BI# UNIT TOTAL

NUMBER OF CLASS. PRICE
ISSUE

1 EACH I
RequisitiOn DescriptioD;

I I
Suppested Vendor:

".,~
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i..", .,"I b7C
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SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

Ship to Code: 1::::::::ooL- _
. Delivery Instructions: M·F, 8am •4pm, except holidays

'.Governments Estimate: I
• Previous PO #

~. : Previous Contract#
_______---J

....- ..

JUSTIFICATION FOR THE PURCHASE OF NONEXPENDABLE ITEMS:

SEE ATTACHED EC



FED ER..A.L BUREAU 0 F INVESTI GATIO N
FOIPA

DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

No Duphcation Fees are charged for Deleted Page Infonnation Sheet(s).

Total Deleted Page(s) - 204
Page 2 - Duphcate
Page 3 - Duphcate
Page 4 - Duphcate
Page 5 - Duphcate
Page 6 - Duphcate
Page 7 - Duphcate
Page 8 - Duphcate
Page 9 - b3, b4, b6, b7C, b7E
Page 10 - b3, b4, b7E
Page 17 - b3, b4, b6, b7C, b7E
Page 18 - b3, b4, b6, b7C, b7E
Page 19 - b3, b4, b7E
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Page 21 - b3, b4, b7E
Page 22 - b3, b4, b7E
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Page 24 - b3, b4, b7E
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Page 36 - b3, b4, b7E
Page 37 - b3, b4, b7E
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Page 42 - b3, b4, b7E
Page 43 - b3, b4, b6, b7C, b7E
Page 44 - b3, b4, b7E
Page 45 - b3, b4, b7E
Page 46 - b3, b4, b7E
Page 47 - b3, b4, b7E
Page 48 - b3, b4, b7E
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Page 51 - b3, b4, b7E
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Page 64 - b3, b4, b7E
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Page 72 - b3, b4, b7E
Page 73 ~ b3, b4, b7E
Page 74 - b3, b4, b7E
Page 75 - b3, b4, b7E
Page 76 - b3, b4, b7E
Page 77 - b3, b4, b7E
Page 78 - b3, b4, b7E
Page 79 - b3, b4, b7E
Page 80 - b3, b4, b7E
Page 8 1 - Duplic ate
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